## State of Arizona COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

	Disposition of Complaint 10-267	
Complainant:		No. 1403110803A
Judge:		No. 1403110803B

## ORDER

The complainant alleged that a justice of the peace violated his civil and constitutional rights as well as state law by denying his Rule 32 petition for post-conviction relief. The commission reviewed the allegations and found no evidence of ethical misconduct on the part of the judge. The allegation involves a legal decision that falls outside the jurisdiction of the commission. The complaint is dismissed pursuant to Rules 16(a) and 23.

Dated: December 10, 2010.

FOR THE COMMISSION

\s\ Keith Stott

Executive Director

Copies of this order were mailed to the complainant and the judge on December 10, 2010.

This order may not be used as a basis for disqualification of a judge.

To; Commission of Judicial Conduct arizona State Courts Building 1507 W. Washington Sheet, Room 229 Proexix, AZ 85007

**NCT 15 2010** 

From:

avizona State Prisur Complex WINCHESTERUNIT PO BOX 24407 Tueson, AZ 85734-4407

Dear Commissioners:

While Sorting through Some of MY Vecords I found the .. enclosed letter, which I had MIS taken to apply in my efforts to file a Felony Compiaint Naming Members Of the arizona Prism Medical Staff, When I believed that I would be unable to . file it with the Courts, I contacted the FBI, who didn't repiv Or return my complaint. I feel that MY Complaint Is Just, I hope that You will also, Please assist meto file my Complant, and Improve the MisJustice of the Courts.

Most SINCERALY

I'm Sending You my original Records. Please return them, I'm Most fartunate I Sent Copies to MEFBI.

: Jak: 8/1/09

Note 1. Ostons 2010-267

To: Agent IN Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
201 East Indignola, Suite 400
Phoen, x, AZ 85012

From,

AD7 H ASPC- WINCHISTERUNIT PO BUX 24407 TUC SON, AZ 85734-4407

Dear Six! I would like to file a Criminal Complaint against

17) and everyone else that has been INVOIVED WITH MY Case Since the recent Rule 32

Petition's evidentiary hearing that chose to enter Into Coll us, on with the above, after I brought It to their attention (see enclosed my 25 Page Rule 32 Petition, 17s A Hack ment #1 which is my original 49 Page Rule 32 Petition, 1the Betition, 1the States Response, and my 10 page Reply to the States Page 1 of 3

Response and it's Attachment #1, which is my 21
Page Indictment against the 16 accused defendants
above.

My Criming I Complaint IN Volves at the Very least the Federal Violation of Title 18 U.S.C. \$241 and 242.

and maybe many others that I don't know about. See Specifically my Indictment at Attachment #1 to my Reply, which explains in chetail to how the above.

Violated State of Arizona Criminal law when Prosecutive, the Indictment Used to Prosecute me on the Convictions that Incustrently in Prisons for. Their Indictment CIZ-11073 was fradulent Procured in Violation of State at of Arizona Law and thusly this this Violated my my federal Constitutional Right to due Process of law which triggered the Violation of 18 U.S.C. \$241 and 242.

IN Oper words, I amin Prison Illegally and Unconstitionally and I want to file a Federal Criminal Charge against cill those above including all their who have been infermed about the fraudulent indict ment CR- and Chose to do Nothing to make things Right. Pleast read all the inclusions, but specifically Pages & to 25 of my Pleading Defendant's 2rd Supplement By Court Order to Defendant Potition evis Petition for Post-Conviction Relief, which is Argument D; Pages 12 to 24 of my 49 Page Initial Rule 32 Petition tilled Shelement to Defendant Projections Petitions of Post-Conviction Relief, Which is A Hackgrowt HI

Page 7 of 3

Which IS MY 21 Page Indictment detailing how the above Violated State of Arizona law ARS. § 13 - 2407 and 38 - 423. I Send a copy of the State's response to demonstrate how Steven A. Young blatantiv Violatee A.R.S. § 13-2407 when he wrotch is response.

It is all seif explanatory, although I for Need any aditional or Specific information I will starch through my records to locate from. Thank You

SINCEVELY